-000-REGULAR SESSION MARCH 9, 1987

The Hunt County Commissioners Court met this day at 10:00 am in the Commissioners Courtroom with all members present & Judge Farris presiding. Opening Prayer was given by John Mizell. Minutes of the previous meeting were approved as read. Before any business was considered, Judge Farris swore in Toby C. Wilkinson as the newly appointed Hunt County Attorney.

OLD BUSINESS:

The Court discussed setting a policy regarding present employees of Hunt County who owe delinquent ad valorem taxes prior to 11-26-84. It was decided to refer the issue to the County Attorney for guidance on the proper action to be taken.

NEW BUSINESS:

- The Court considered payment to the State of Texas for outstanding motor vehicle fees. A motion was made by Mizell that the County remit the \$5,742.74 due the State. This motion died for lack of a second. No action was taken.
- 3161 The Court then opened bids for offers to buy four used Sheriff cars, one used pick-up truck in Pct. 2, and one used pick-up truck from Pct. 3. The best offers all came from JW Motors. On the motion by Mizell, second by Henry Hensley, the Court accepted the bid offers from JW Motors. Bids are on file in the County Auditors Office.
- The Court heard from Jim Peek regarding an intoxilizer for Commerce. The Court delayed any action until receiving more information.
- 3162 Officer Jeter, with the DPS Drivers License Dept., came before the Court requesting that the Court approve a bid from Larry Bost to build a counter in the DL Dept. Office at a cost of \$220. On the motion by Hensley, second by Johnnie Lyon, the Court approved the bid.
- The Court received information from Jim Campbell concerning the proposed Tawakoni Municipal Utility District.
- The Court opened bids on a 2 1/2 ton truck & dump-body. The following action was taken: 3/63 On the motion by Mizell, second by Allen Martin, the low bid from Barker Ford for the truck at a price of \$15,137.84 was accepted.
- 3/64 On the motion by Mizell, second by Hensley, the bid from Motor Trucking Equip. Corp. for a platform body, incl. option 1 (42" headboard), at a price of \$3821.87 was accepted.
- The Judge then read a letter from the Commerce ISD requesting a culvert for a school bus turnaround in Pct. 4. No action required by the Court.
- 3165 On the motion by Martin, second by Mizell, the Court approved the joint election agreement between Hunt County & the Hunt Memorial Hospital Dist. for the April 4, 1987 election. The County Judge is authorized to sign the agreement for the County.
- 3166 On the motion by Lyon, second by Hensley, the Court approved the line-item budget amendments as submitted by the County Auditor.
- 3167 On the motion by Mizell, second by Lyon, the Court authorized the Auditor to advertise for annual maintenance contracts on (1) typewriters & (2) the air conditioning units at the CJC.
- The Court discussed amending the road specifications for existing County roads. The Court agreed to begin a study of the situation. No formal action was taken today.
- 3/68 On the motion by Lyon, second by Hensley, the Accounts Payable were approved.

PERSONNEL & PAYROLL CHANGES:

Sheriff Dept: Remove Bill Clark, 3/13/87. Move Jerry Chartier from a Jailer to Deputy, less \$50 a month for six months, effective 3/15/87.

3169 Approved on the motion by Lyon, second by Hensley.

Item # 3--'Consider location of a new building on the Hunt Co. Fair Grounds'--The Court heard from Fair Board member Dewayne Patterson. Patterson asked that the Court meet with the Fair Board at 5 pm this day to see the proposed site. The Court recessed until then. After the Court reviewed the site, the Commissioners returned to the Courtroom.

3170 On the motion by Hensley, second by Martin, the Court approved the location of the new poultry building at the Fair Grounds. Court Adjourned.

Minutes approved this 23rd day of March, 1987.

Attest

Hunt Co. Judge